Lake Township

AGENDA
January 15, 2024

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

Meeting will be held in at the Lake Township Hall,
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville Mi
Masks and social distancing are encouraged

Mon, Jan 15, 2024 6:30 PM - 8:30 PM (EST)
Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://meet.goto.com/889111797
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212
Access Code: 889-111-797

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of December 18, 2023 meeting minutes
Reports from Board Officers
e  Supervisor

e Treasurer
e (Clerk
e Trustees
Correspondence
CAFPA Minutes

Zoning Administrator’s Report
Building Inspector’s Report
Planning Commission Minutes
Road Commission Progress Billing for 2023 work
Insurance Renewal Proposal
December 20, 2023 Email from Charlie Henry re. BOR resignation
December 20, 2023 letter from LARA re. Driftwood Lavender LL.C
2024 Road Brine Contract Proposal from Wilkinson
January 10, 2024 compliance letter & report from EGLE re. Transfer Station
Petitions/ Public Comments
Old Business:
e Master Plan Resolution
e Transfer Station
e Planning Commission & Board of Review Appointments
e Township Hall
New Business:
e 2024 Road Brine Contract
¢ [Insurance Renewal
e 3" Quarter Budget Report
¢ Lake Township Liquor Control Ordinance & General Ordinances
Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Tentative Agenda — 1/12/2024



Unapproved minutes Board of Trustees December 18, 2023

Lake Township
December 18, 2023
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, M1 48725
Call to Order 6:30 P.M.

Present — Valerie McCallum, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn
Absent - None

Agenda — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve agenda with addition of
amended purchase agreement to new business. All in favor, motion carried.

November 20, 2023 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — Motion by Hartsell, supported by
Collins, to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — Title company is in process to complete land title transfer. Health
department has approved the PERK test. MDOT stated one driveway accessing property from
M-25 should not present an issue. DTE explained the 13.2 kV power line running SW to NE is a
high voltage line with appropriate right of way. Any below ground utilities would be acceptable.
The other line is telecommunications and the purview of the cable and telephone companies.

Treasurer — As submitted.

Clerk — Absentee ballot applications are being prepared and will be mailed by the end of the
week.

Trustees — None

Correspondence —

CAFPA Minutes of December 13, 2023 were received

Zoning Administrator’s report — None

Building Inspector’s Report — November 2023 report submitted

Huron County Road Commission Progress Billing #4 received

Letter received from Comcast re. Rate Increases
Petitions/Public Comments — None

Old Business:

Resolution for Early Voting Site Consolidation — A resolution clarifying the dates, times and
location for early voting as mandated by Proposal 2022-2 was discussed. A motion was offered



Unapproved minutes Board of Trustees December 18, 2023

by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to adopt Resolution 2023-12, Resolution Establishing
Early Voting Precinct.

The resolution was adopted by unanimous roll call vote. The resolution will be posted on the
website and is available by contacting the clerk’s office. A notice explaining the details will also
be posted on the website and the bulletin board at the hall.

ADT Security Camera Proposal — A security camera quote was discussed to install a camera as
mandated by Proposal 2022-2 to monitor our drop box. The initial installation cost is $686.88
with a monthly monitoring fee of $32.25. A motion by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to
authorize the purchase from ADT was presented. All in favor, motion carried.

New Business —

2024 Road Work — Discussion was held to repave Griggs Road and sections of Dufty and Conke
Roads. The entire resurfacing project cost would be $360,000 as estimated by the Huron County Road
Commission. A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to approve the entire project.
All in favor, motion carried.

3™ Quarter Budget Review — After discussion by the Board, the following budget amendments
were recommended;

Contracted Services, Building Inspectors (New) Add $200 from General Fund
Land Acquisition, Capital Improvement Fund (New) Add $110,000 from General Fund
Wages, Transfer Station Add $10,000 from General Fund
Soc Sec/Medicare, Transfer Station Add $200 from General Fund

A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to approve the above budget amendments.
All in favor, motion carried.

Master Plan Resolution — After a Public Hearing was conducted by the Planning Commission on
December 13, 2023 to review the proposed Master Plan for the township, the Planning Commission
recommended to the Board of Trustees approval of said Master Plan. After review, Resolution 2023-14,
Master Plan Approval Resolution, was adopted by the unanimous roll call vote of the Board.

Annual Board Appointments — The following appointments were recommended to the Board of
trustees to fill vacancies of expiring terms;

Construction Board of Appeals — Dan Mcllharge, Don Zimmerman, Chad Schwietzer
Zoning Board of Appeals — Mike Manenti
Planning Commission — Bob Siver

A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the recommended appointments. All
in favor, motion carried.

Purchase Agreement Amendment — Land division previously discussed was no longer desired by
the sellers at this time. The purchase agreement was amended to reflect this change. After discussion, a



Unapproved minutes Board of Trustees December 18, 2023

motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to approve the amendment. All in favor
motion carried.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered Hartsell, supported by Collins, to pay the bills as presented. All
in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — A resident expressed concern over the expense of the land purchase and the cost of
constructing a township hall.

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to adjourn. All in favor, motion
carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT JANUARY 15, 2024

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for December

12945 TRANSFER STATION
12948 TRANSFER STATION
12948 TRANSFER STATION
12950 ZONING
12951 BUILDING PERMITS
12952 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer property acqu
12953 TRANSFER STATION
12956 ROADS SAVINGS transfer HCRC bill #4
12057 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills
12958 TRANSFER STATION
12959 TRANSFER STATION
12960 HURON COUNTY swamp land
12961 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer property acqu
12962 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer property acqu
12963 TRANSFER STATION
12965 STATE OF MICHIGAN revenue sharing

Less Disbursement

Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings
# 12946 / 12954 2023 Property Tax

# 12968 Interest
Less Disbursement
# 12952 /12961/12962 Transfer to cover property acqusistion
# 12957 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills
Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
# 12955 2023 Property Tax
# 12966 Interest
Less Disbursement
# 12956 Transfer to General Checking to cover HCRC Bill #4

Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
# 12967 Interest
Balance on Hand

Property Tax
Tax Collected
Less Disbursement
Overpayments
Huron County Treasurer
General Savings
Roads Savings
CAFPA
North Huron School District
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

TOTAL

214.00
419.00
778.00
75.00
450.00
5,000.00
222.00
4,207.69
21,000.00
90.00
195.00
2,609.58
97,404.65
25.00
248.00
12,895.00

25,102.56
85.30

54,005.17
97.97

1.68

1,321,439.07

$34,208.73

145,732.92

-163,958.47
-2.174.89
$13,808.29

$161,621.25

-$102,429.65
-$21,000.00
$63,379.46

$169,604.18

-$4,207.69
$219,499.63

$6,647.24
$6,648.92

$8,291.14

-$727.04
-$68,160.41
-$25,102.56
-$54,005.17
-$21,633.06
-$12,932.81

-293.84
$1,146,875.32

$1,450,211.62



Team One Credit Union

Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071

06-11 Month Certificate - 1001
TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Certificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.445%

1.39%

4.55%

4.55%

4.01%

4.01%

Maturity Date

02.22.24

05.04.24

06.10.24

05.27.24

02.26.24

02.26.24

5.00
37,455.97
124,721.48

$162,182.45

5.00
109,094.35

$109,099.35

1,000.00

89,513.94
108,557.76

$199,071.70

100,000.00
100,000.00

$200,000.00



PSQUDURSINGSTd 6T JO Te30L

9€°02£ 0T
000 :8YD3YUD PIOA (O SS97
9g-0ze 0T 1s)y08YD BT IO TRIOL
ISTIYLOL NED
6T 0TI T YIIWYD 1Y ‘A9¥L30d NOILDETE ‘FZ0Z NYL HOIA¥ES HAGHIRAEYD 950 T1Z9T icto] ve0e/21/10
00°TT LNEY ATHLNOW 00 ¥dIYM A¥HS PV L6T9T NED F20C/TIT/T0
1279 INAWASYNGHIEY IOVISOd NOLINITO ¥SIT 02s 96T9T NED 7202/11/10
G0"62T IDIION ¥0d ’SISAONAS l1od dN0do HAIYISMAN MIATIA ZLV G6191 NED 7202/01/10
00"1s SIOA SNITIA XYL A7dd0S A2I440 EWAHL 6% 76191 NED 7202/01/10
00709 ONINYITO TIVH A¥VONYL ZNY40d YdANYS LOF €6T91 NE9 720c¢/01/10
00" 8% {S¥H €) SNOIL¥DITAdY AY NMO¥E ADNYN F0S Z6T91 NED 720Z2/01/10
00°0ZT HEd ALISEIM XATHLNOW YIIATION "r JIN0OT oge 16191 NE9 7Z02/01/10
00°08 (SYH ¢) SQ¥¥ILS0d AF ‘SNOILVIITAAY AY ITYVHIIED INITINDOYL 622 06191 NED FZ02/01/10
ShLZ QI ¥3I0A ‘SO¥¥D YIALSYH MEETD ALNNOD NOYMOH 86T 68T19T NE9 ¥20Z/0T/10
00° 052 T X0d 'F X 109 HAININYT IDI0TD TLT 88191 NED FZ0Z/01/10
L7789 £20Z/22/21 ¥ZISdNNA TYININNCH IANT TMHALNA 6FT L8TOT NAD F202/01/10
00°G19 LOYYLNOD HINYNILNIVH TYANNY HO¥NOSNOILOETH EFT 98191 NHD F202/01/10
rANEAS) £20Z D4d ¥WOJd 9NIIHOIT IITILS ONIIHOIT ILEHEILS - NOSIQHE LIOYIAd LTT GBTOT NAD yZ02/0T/T0
00°'3%T SAYYOLSOd HADILON AL ONILNI¥Yd ODWATD 080 FBIOT N3 ¥20¢/01/T0
669 FdVI NOILNYD MOTIAX TIYMAIYH ATTIIAISYD 190 £8T9T NF9 ¥202/0T/T0
00°LOL'9 WATHEEd FONVMASNI ATHYIA NYSIHOIN J0 ¥YHMOTA ? WYHNENH 160 ZB8TI9T NE9D #202/01/10
00°08 INT¥ £20Z €d9WdDda SIATIOL ATEYINOd NOSNHOL-¥ 01O 18191 NID F202/01/10
P ECT £€0¢/22/2T OL £202/€2/1T Q0I¥dd AOMENT d1d CET 08T9T NID FZ02/80/10
NI - ODNIXMDHHD HSYD NHD jued
Junocury uot3dransaqg sueN Jopusp I0pUsA bisElife] jueg 23ed Yo8yn
dtysumog, oyeT :da
7¢0e/GT/T0 - €202/61/2T WOY¥Ad FIVA MDOHAHD WHITO iIesn

/1 dIHSNMOL HMVYT d04d dHLSIOIE MDOAHD

W4 €£:2T1 FZ0C/CT/T0



